
 

Memo 
To:   City Council 

From:   Julia Moss, City Clerk 

Date:   April 11, 2023 

Re: Removal of Item 9B 

Staff is removing Item 9B from the April 13, 2023, City Council agenda at the request of the appellant. 
The attached letter was received from the appellant’s legal representative on April 10, 2023.  
 
This public hearing will be rescheduled pending the arbitration between the appellant and their 
landlord, and appropriately re-noticed.  
 
 

CITY CLERK 
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Moss, Julia

From: James Anthony <james@anthonylaw.group>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 5:13 PM
To: Samantha Zutler; Moss, Julia
Cc: Burke, Tamar M.; Hannah Young; Jamila Colbert; Drew Sanchez; Firehouse Brew & Grill; 

RMendoza@bwslaw.com
Subject: [PDF] Urgent: Request for continuance: City of Capitola CC meeting of 4/13/23: Capitola 

Bar & Grill's Appeal of Entertainment Permit Denial
Attachments: Notice of Request for Emergency Arbitrator.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Madam Clerk and Esteemed Counsel: 
 
My firm represents the Appellant Capitola Bar & Grill (Michelle and LaSalle Strong), CB&G, in this appeal and in their 
pending JAMS arbitration with the landlord La Serena Properties (Steve Yates). 
 
Last week Thursday 4/6/23 at 11:00 am CB&G had a hearing before an emergency arbitrator seeking the equivalent of a 
preliminary injunction seeking an emergency arbitrator order to the effect that: 
 
1) The Respondent Landlord is deemed for all purposes to have irrevocably consented to live music entertainment under 
the lease agreement, absent a showing of nuisance in fact, proven in arbitration; 
 
2) The Respondent Landlord must sign any documents reasonably required to document that consent to live music 
entertainment as needed. 
 
See attached Notice of Request for Emergency Arbitrator and Emergency Injunctive Relief [JAMS Rule 2(c)] (additional 
pleadings and JAMS documentation available on request). 
 
At the close of the hearing mid-day on 4/6/23, the Arbitrator Judge (ret.) Glenda Sanders, said that she hoped to have 
her ruling out by the end of the week. So we anticipated getting the decision last Friday or today Monday 4/10 at the 
latest. But in the email below, JAMS informed us at 3:55 pm today that the ruling will be made next week. 
 
We had hoped to have the arbitrator's ruling in time for the City Council appeal hearing currently scheduled for this 
Thursday 4/13/23. It is our position that if CB&G obtains the requested relief and the landlord is legally deemed to have 
consented to live music, the City Council hearing is unnecessary because the only basis for denial for the permit in the 
staff report is the lack of that consent and the City should simply grant the permit. (If on the other hand CB&G does not 
get the relief requested, our position is that the City Council still has the power to grant the appeal based on their own 
independent conclusions of law as the quasi-judicial agency not bound by the advice of staff or counsel.) 
 
Because this ruling, either way, is critical to the hearing, we respectfully request a continuance of the City Council 
hearing until the Ruling has been made and the City Council's agenda allows. 
 
Counsel, I am available to discuss at any time at my direct line 510-207-6243. 
 
 
 
Yours very truly, 
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James Anthony 
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James Anthony 
PRINCIPAL 

(510) 842-3553  office 

(510) 207-6243  cell 

james@anthonylaw.group

 
 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Geraldine Yulo <GYulo@jamsadr.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at 3:55 PM 
Subject: Strong, Michelle, et al. vs. La Serena Properties LLC - JAMS Ref No. 5130000363 
To: drew.sanchez@anthonylaw.group <drew.sanchez@anthonylaw.group>, james@anthonylaw.group 
<james@anthonylaw.group>, Steve@jrgattorneys.com <Steve@jrgattorneys.com> 
Cc: jamila@anthonylaw.group <jamila@anthonylaw.group>, hannah@anthonylaw.group <hannah@anthonylaw.group> 
 

Dear Counsel: 

  

Judge Sanders wanted to let the parties know that she will have the Ruling next week. 

  

Best,  

  

Geri  

  

  

  

 

Geraldine “Geri” Yulo  
Arbitration Practice Consultant 

Direct: 213-253-9711 

Email: GYulo@jamsadr.com  

  

JAMS - Local Solutions. Global Reach.TM 
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www.jamsadr.com 

  

Manage your case anytime, anywhere. Register now for JAMS Access. 

  

Follow us on LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter. 

  

Member of AAPI@JAMS, a Community Group dedicated to creating and fostering a diverse 
and inclusive workplace. Learn more about Diversity, Equity and Proud Inclusion at JAMS. 

  

  

  










